Grand Junction, Colorado October 19, 1915.

The City Council of the City of Grand Junction convened in regular session at four o'clock p. m., in the City Hall, with Mayor Cherrington in the chair.

Upon call of roll, the following Commissioners responded as present: Cherrington, Vorbeck, Carson, Holmburg. Absent: Commissioner Rankin.

City Attorney Tupper was present.

The minutes of the regular meeting of October 12th and adjourned session of October 15th were read and approved.

Mr. Antles, Secretary of the Chamber of Commerce, appeared before the Council and made a verbal report of the results of to exhibit made at the Soils Products Exhibition at Denver.

The Alabama Minstrel Co. having applied for a license to give a minstrel show in tent, it was moved by Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, that the said minstrel Company be granted a permit to erect a tent on the southeast corner of Main and Second streets, provided they keep such tent at least 25 feet from any building.

The motion carried.

The quarterly report of the Public Librarian was submitted and read, and on motion of Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, the report was accepted and ordered placed on file.

The following resolution was introduced and read:

RESOLUTION.

WHEREAS on or about April 30 1914, five dollars were stolen from the public library building of the library funds, and in the custody of Miss. Wallace, librarian,

AND WHEREAS the library board of the City of Grand Junction has requested that Miss. Wallace be released from financial responsibility for said five dollars,

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that Miss. Wallace is hereby released from financial responsibility for the said five dollars, as in the opinion of the council Miss. Wallace was not in any way to blame for such loss.

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Carson,

that the resolution as read be passed and adopted.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Carson, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners present having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried and the resolution passed and adopted.

Communications were read from the following candidates for Commissioners, placing in nomination, in accordance with the Charter, names of persons to serve as judges and clerks at the general election to be held November 2, 1915: F. E. Blaisdell, L. E. Blackstone, H. F. Vorbeck, and Charles K. Holmburg.

On motion of Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Carson, the communications were received and ordered placed on file.

The following bills having been examined and approved by heads of departments and audited, were read by the Clerk:

No.	Fund.	Claim of	Amount.	For
20,472-5	Water	Labor Account	\$63.75	Labor
476-7	Park	Labor Account	50.00	Labor in Parks
478-92	Highways	Labor Account	347.55	Labor and team work
493	Highways	R. L. Magill	2.00	Clerical work
494	Highways	T. H. Williams	1.75	Blacksmith work
495	Highways	H. C. Kettell	16.35	3275 lbs. alfalfa
496	Highways	G. W. Bewsher	16.00	Pasturing horse
497	Highways	A. Norine	6.00	Hauling street sweepings
498	Highways	Jacob W. Wurtz	16.80	Hauling gravel
499	Highways	H. A. Polker	163.35	Street crossings
500	Highways	Edw. Johnson	95.75	Street crossings
501	Police	Chas. H. Wallis	20.00	Six days Chief of Police
502	Police	John Nowlin	1.00	Hauling
503	Police	G. W. Stewart	.50	Hauling dead dog
504	Water	R. L. Magill	15.00	Clerical work
505	Water	Chas. Garber	2.00	Meals on K. C. line
506-07	Gen-Pav #5	R. L. Magill	21.00	Clerical work
508	Pav.&S. #5	A. T. Gormley, Mg'r.	3.00	Overcharge on Sidewalk
509-11	Gen-Fire-Wat.	Continental Oil Co.	3.35	Oil
20,512	General	F. A. Reynolds	4.00	Cleaning and overhauling
				typew'r

Moved by Commissioner Carson, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, that the bills as read be allowed and warrants ordered drawn for the several amounts.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Carson, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners present having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried and the bills allowed.

W. J. McCullough having applied for express license to the end of the current year, it was moved by Commissioner Carson, seconded by Commissioner Vorbeck, that the said W. J. McCullough be granted an expressmans license to December 31, 1915, upon the payment of \$4.00 to the City Treasurer.

The motion being put, each Commissioner, as his name was called, voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Carson, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners present having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried.

On motion of Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Carson, the Council adjourned until Friday, October 22, at 4 o'clock p. m.

/s/ Charles K. Holmburg City Clerk.